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From: Daniel Langmaid
To: Wan, Benjamin (REC)
Subject: 24MOY7, 24MOY8, 24MOY9, 24MOY10, 24MOY11, and 24MOY12 - Notification of Funding
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:26:26 PM

 

Hello Ben,
 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District Board of Directors has approved all project sites and
has also received a concurrence from CARB on the funding percentage we can offer. The evaluation
has shown that City & County of San Francisco - Recreation & Park is eligible for CMP funding for the
following six projects/sites:
 
24MOY7, Crocker Amazon Playground Maintenance Garage, $105,033 (3-year project life at
1,440kWh per year)
24MOY8, Louis Sutter Playground Maintenance Yard, $82,807 (3-year project life at 1,440kWh per
year)
24MOY9, Civic Center Garage Maintenance Area, $147,619 (3-year project life at 2,160kWh per
year)
24MOY10, Balboa Park Boxer Stadium, $231,622 (3-year project life at 2,400kWh per year)
24MOY11, Margaret S. Hayward Playground Maintenance Garage, $163,125 (3-year project life at
2,160kWh per year)
24MOY12, McLaren Park Caretakers Cottage, $32,487 (3-year project life at 480kWh per year)
 
Please be aware that for the above project sites we are funding 100% of eligible costs but there are
line items on the quotes we did not consider as eligible but will still be your responsibility to pay.
 
Please contact Daniel Langmaid at dlangmaid@baaqmd.gov or 415-749-4701 to confirm that you
wish to proceed with all (or part, in the case of multiple projects/sites) of the projects detailed
above. If you do not wish to proceed, we will withdraw your application from consideration for
funding. Please respond to this notice within 10 business days so we can proceed with the next steps
in the process.
 
IMPORTANT: NO equipment is to be ordered and NO work is to begin on this project until the Air
District has completed a pre-inspection AND a fully executed Grant Agreement between the Air
District and the grantee is in place. No costs or financial commitments that are incurred or
undertaken prior to the date of full execution of the Grant Agreement will be considered for
reimbursement from the Air District. Board of Directors approval does not guarantee funding.
Only a fully executed Grant Agreement signed by the Air District constitutes an obligation for the
Air District to fund a project.
 
Sincerely,
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Daniel Langmaid (he/him)
Senior Staff Specialist
BAAQMD
Strategic Incentives Division
375 Beale Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94105
dlangmaid@baaqmd.gov
Phone: 415-749-4701
http://www.baaqmd.gov/
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